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January 17, 2019

The Honorable Joseph Simons The Honorable Noah Phillips
Chairman Commissioner

Federal Trade Commission Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580 Washington, DC 20580

The Honorable Rohit Chopra The Honorable Rebecca Slaughter
Commissioner Commissioner

Federal Trade Commission Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580 Washington, DC 20580

The Honorable Christine Wilson
Commissioner

Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20580

Dear Chairman Simons, Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Chopra, Commissioner
Slaughter, and Commissioner Wilson:

We write regarding the impact of the current government shutdown on the Federal Trade
Commission’s (FTC) investigation of Facebook. The FTC is the primary government agency
with jurisdiction over privacy and consumer protection, and on March 26, 2018, the Commission
confirmed that its Bureau of Consumer Protection had opened a non-public investigation into
Facebook’s privacy practices.! While we have repeatedly expressed concerns about the pace of
this investigation, we fear that the current government shutdown further threatens the FTC’s
ability to complete this important investigation.”
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Last year, reports revealed that the consulting firm Cambridge Analytica obtained tens of
millions of Facebook users’ personal information without those users’ knowledge and consent in
order to target political messages online.’> Additional reports showed that “malicious actors™ used
the Facebook search function to collect data about and learn the identities of most of Facebook’s
two billion users.* In response to these and other revelations, we have repeatedly voiced concern
that Facebook ran afoul of its 2011 settlement with the Commission and have urged a fulsome
investigation by the FTC.

As members of the Senate Commerce Committee, we believe that the FTC should have the
resources and plans necessary to resume its investigation once the Commission is funded. When
Americans’ privacy is breached, they deserve a speedy and effective response. The government
shutdown could have profound effects on the FTC’s investigation beyond delays due to staff
furloughs. Therefore, we strongly encourage the Commission to use every tool at its disposal in
its investigation and we write to ensure that the FTC is able to address any detrimental impacts
from the shutdown and conduct a fulsome investigation.

We request responses to the following questions:

e Does the FTC have a plan in place to efficiently and effectively resume its investigation
into privacy violations at Facebook when the government reopens?

e Does the FTC require any additional resources or personnel, such as lawyers or
technologists, in order to expedite the investigation or mitigate any detrimental effects of
the shutdown?

e What steps should consumers take if they fall victim to a data privacy invasion while the
FTC is shut down?

Thank you for your attention to these important matters.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Markey % a ichard Blumenthal

United States Senator United States Senator
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